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JUDGMENT OF PERMANENT INJUNCTION AND OTHER RELIEF =717y y
TO DEFE RTAINMENT FUNDS, INC.

Thc Securities and Exchange Commission having filed a Complaint, and Defendant |
Enteltainmgnt Funds, Inc. (“Defendant”) having entered a general appearance, consented to the
Court’s jurisdiction over Defendant and the subject matter of this action, consented to entry of this
Judgment of Permancnt Injunction and Other Relief (“Judgment ) without admitting or denying the -
allegations of the Complaint (except as to jurisdiction), waived findings of fact and conclusions of
law, and waived any right to appeal from this Judgment:

L
VIOLATION OF SECTION 17(a)(1) OF THE SEC ACT

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Defendant and
Defendant's ﬁgeuts, servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons in active ooncart or participation «
with them who receive actual notice of this Judgment by personal service or otherwise are permanently
restrained and enjoined from violating Section 17(a)(1) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the “Securities

Act”) [15 U.S.C. § 77q(a)(1)] in the offer or sale of any security by the use of any means or instruments



Apr.21. 2006 9:42AM No.9060 P.

3/11

v

of transportation or communication in interstate commerce or by use of the mails, directly or indirectly,. .

- to.employ any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud.
IL

'VIOLATION OF SECTION 10(b) OF THE -
XCHANGE ACT AND RULE 10b-5 THEREUNDER

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Defendant and

Deﬁ:ndant’s agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons in active concert or participating

with them who receive actual notice of this Judginent by pemun'al service or otherwise are permanently

: mstmned and enjoined from violating, du'ecﬂy m‘mdmctly, Sachon IO(b) of the Secuntws Exchange

Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”) [15US.C. § 78j(b)] and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder [1 :
C.FR. § 240.10b—5], by using any means or instrumentality of interstate commerce, or of the mails, or

of any facility of any national securities exchange, in connection with the purchase or sale of any

security:

()  toemploy any device, scheme, or artifice to déﬂaud'

| (b) 1o make any untrue smtement uf a matcnal fact or to omit to stateamatcnal fact naocssary o

in orderto makr: the statements made in light of the circumstances under which they were

made, not misleading; or

()  toengage in any act, practice, or course of business which operates or would operatc asa

" fraud or deceit upon any person.
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VIOLATION OF SECTIONS 17(a)(2) -

AND 17(2)3) OF THE SECURITIES ACT |

.- IT IS FURTHER ORDERED ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Defendant and
- Defendant’s agents, servants, employees, attnmeys, and all persons in active concert or participation -
with them who receive actual notice of this Judgment by personal service or otherwise are permanently
| restramed and enjoined from violating Sections 17(a)(2) and 17(a)(3) qf the Sccun‘_ﬁesAct [15U8.C. '
§§ ;779(51)(2) and 77q(2)(3)] m the offer or sale of any security by the use of any means or instruments
‘of transportation or communication in intefstate commerce or by use of the mails, direqtly orindirectly:-
'(a) to obtain money or property by means of any untrue statement of a maxenal fact or any -
omilssion of a material fact necessary in order to make the statements made, in light of the
B — under which they were made, not misleading; or
(b) to engage in any transaction, practice, or course of business which apﬁatcs or would operate as
a ﬁaud or deceit upon the purchaser, | |
.
VIOLATION OF SEC‘TION 5 OF THE SECURITIES ACT .

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant and -

Defendant's agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons in active concert or participation
thh them who mcﬁvc actual notice of this Judgment by personal service or otherwise are
pemianentlyrestrained and enjoined from violating Section 5 of the Securities Act [15 U.S.C. § 77¢]
by, directly or indirectly, in the absence of any applicable exe:ﬁption:

(@  Unless a registration statement js in effect as to a security, making use of any means
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or instruments of transportation or communication in interstate commerce or of the - -

mails to sell such security through the use or medium of any prospectus or otherwise;

Unless a registration statement is in effect as to a security, carrying or causing to be

carried through the malls or in interstate comercc, by any means or instruments of

transportatlon, any such security fur thc purpose of sale or for dehvery after sale; or

Makmg use of any means or instruments of transportation or communication in

medxum of any pmspccms or otherwlse any security, unless a regxstmnon statement

has beEn ﬁled w;th thc Comm:lssmn as to such secumy, or wlule the registration

 statement is th: Sllb_] ect of a refusal order or stup order or (pnor to the effective date

of the reg15tmtmn stztcment) any publlc prucecdmg or examination under Section 8
of the Secuntles Act [15 U.S.C. § 77h].

V|

VIOLATION OF-SECTION 15(a) (1) OF THE MCHANGE ACT

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant and

Defendant’s agents, servants, employees, attomeys, and all persons in active com:ert or paﬂ]ClpﬂtlDll

w1th the:m who receive actual notice nf this Judgment by personal service or otherwise arc

pennancntly resh'mned and enjomed from wnlatlng Section 15(a)(1) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C:

§ 780(a)(l)] by duecﬂy or md:rectly, by makmg use of the mails or any means or mﬂmentahty of -

interstate commerce to eﬁect any transactions in, or to mduae or attempt to mduce the purchase or sale

of securities, while acting as a broker or dealer engaged in the business of effecting transactions in

securities for the accounts of others, but not registered as a broker-dealer in accordance with Section

mterstatc comimerce or of the mails to oﬂ'er tu scll or offer to buy thmugh theuse or .
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.~ 15(b) of the Exchange Act:{15 U.S.C. § 780(b)].
"ASSET FREEZE
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, pending further Order of this Court, Defendant, its
officers, :iirectors, agents, servants, employees, attorneys, depositories, sanks, and those persons in
active concert or participation with any one or more of them, and each of them who receive notice of
. this order by personal service; mail, facsimile tra.nsﬁaission m‘ otht‘;rwise, except ' any Receiver
~ appointed by this Court by Order date%%'and bereby are restrained from, directly or
indirecﬂy, transferring, settmg oﬁ receiving, EWg, selling, pledging, assigning, iiquidating or
otherwise disposing of, or withdrawing any asseﬁ or property owned by, controlled by, or.in the
possession of Defendant, including, but not limited to, cash, free credit balances, fully paid for
setuﬁﬁ es, and/or property pledged or hypothecated as collateral for loans, other than as ordered by
| Court. : |
VIL
REPAT ;R]A‘[Ibﬂ ORDER
"IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant, its directors, officers, agents, smrs,.
employees, attomeys, depositories, banks, and those persons in active coﬁc:rt or participation with any -
one of more of them, and each of them, shall: o | |
R T B ————— tothe territory of the United States all
funds-and assets of investors described in the Commission’s Complaint in this action which are held by -
them or are under their direct or indirect control, jointly or singly, and deposit such funds into the

registry of the United States District Coust, Southern District of Florida; and
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(b provide the Commission and thB.Coint a wriften description of the funds and assets so
repatriated.
VIIL
ACCOU G
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant shall provide to the Commiésion and the -
Court, a:swom accounting within one hundred and twenty (120) days of the date of this Judgment.
In compliance with this provision of the Judgment, Defendant shall provide an accounting of’
(8) . all funds, whether in the form of compensation, commissions, income (including
‘payments for assets, shares or property of any kind), and property or other benefits (inchuding the
" pmﬁsiun of or payment for services) received from any source since January-1998; . |
(b) - . all assets, funds or _other properties held for its direct or beneficial interest, or over
which it maintains control, wherever situated, stating the location, value and disposition of each
such ar;sct, fund, and other property; and, |
(c) - ez;mh account with any financial or brokerage institution maintained in its name, or for
“its direct or indirect beneficial intemslt, or over which it maintains control, wherever situated; and the
names and last known addresses of all bailees, debtors, and other persons and entities which have

held or are holding its assets, funds or other propertics.

IX.
RECORDS PRESERVAT]ON

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, pendlng resolution of this case on the

marits, Defendant, its officers, djrccturs, agents, servants, employees, attomeys, dcpbsituﬁes, banks,
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‘and those persons in active concert or participation with any one or more of them, and cach of them,
be and hereby are restrained and enjoined from, directly or indirectly, destroying, mutilating,
concealing, altering, disposing of, or otherwise rendering illegible in any manner, any of the books, -
-records, documents, correspondence, brochures, maﬁuals, papers, ledgers, accounts, statements,

obligations; files and other property of or pertaining to the Defendants or any of them ﬁhe:evcr

* located, until further Order of this Court.
g
DISGORGEMENT AND CIVIL PENALTY

1T IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED ANb DECREED that Defendant shall pay
- disgorgenient of ill-gotten gains, prejudgment interest thereon, and al civil pepalty pursuant 1o Section
' 20(d) of the Securities Act [15 U.S.C. § 771(d)] and Section21(d)(3) c;fthe Exchange Act[15 U.S.C.
§ 78u(d)(3)]. If the parties cannot agree on the approprilatc amounts of disgorgement, prejudgment
interest and/or civil penalty, the Court shf.xll determine those amounts, or any of them, upoﬁ motion -
of'the Commission. Prejudgment iriterest shall be'CalcuIM from April 17, 2006, based on the rate.
of interest used by the Internal Révenug':Séfvice for the underpayment of federal income tax as set
forth'in 26 U.S.C. § 6621(2)(2). In connection with the Commission’s motion for disgqrgement
“and/or civil penalties, and at any hearing held on such a motion: (a) Defendant will be precluded
from arguing that it did not violate thc federal securities laws as alleged in the Complaint; (b)
Defendant may not challenge the validity of the Conisent or this Judgmént; (c) solely for the purposes
of such motion, the allegations of the Complaint sﬁdl be accepted as and deemed true by the Court;
and (d) the Court may determine the issues raised in the motion on the basis of affidavits,

declarations, excerpts of swom deposition or investigative testimony, and documentary evidence,

7
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' without regard to the standards for summary judgment contained in Rule 56(c) of the Federal Rules -
of Civil Procedure. In connection' with the Commission’s motion for disgorgement and/or civil -
‘penalties, the parties may take discovery, including discovery from appropriate non-parties. Nothing
~inthis Judgmem shall prevent Defendant from presenting evidence of factors mitigating against the

imposition of a civil penalty, or its amount.

XI.

- INCORPORATION OF CONSENT

- IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that the Consent is -
incorpo;gted herein with the same force and effect as if fully set forth herein, and that Defendant

. shall comply with all of the undertakings and agreements set forth therein. -

XII.
'ENTION OF JURISDICTION
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that this Court shall retain

jurisdiction over this mater for the purposes of enforcing the terms of this Judgment. -
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XITIL,
- RULE 54(b) CERTIFICATION ' .
. There being no just reason for delay, pursuant to Rule'54(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil

Procedure, the Clezk is ordered to-enter this Judgment forthwith and without further notice.. - - -

Dated thiszg *_ day of 'CE;,MI , 2006,

UNITED STATES DISTRICT CO

PAUL C. HUCK

Copies to: All parties and counse)] of record - :



